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From: Phil.Headley @us.contiautomotive.com
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 4:45 PM

To: Ansley, Alexander <NHTSA>

Subject: Re: Chrysler Recall 08V-059

Alex,

The front control module design involved in thisrecall is unique to Chrysler.

Phil
<alexander.ansley
@dot.gov>
To
04/25/2008 12:09 <phil.headley@us.contiautomotive.co
PM m>
cc
Subject
Chrysler Recall 08V-059
Phil,

Hello. We arelooking into a February defect filing by Chrysler (08V-059) and found that Continental Automotive Systems was named as the supplier of the recalled part. Did Continental supply this part or similar parts with the same issue to any other vehicle manufacturer?

The referenced recall is attached.

Thank you,

Alex Ansley
DOT- NHTSA
Office of Defects Investigation
Recall Management / W46-437
1200 New Jersey Ave SE
Washington, DC 20590
P. (202) 493-0481
F. (202) 366-1767
[attachment "Chrysler 08V-059.pdf" deleted by Phil Headley/ah/na/au/cag]
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